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From: H
RELEASE IN PART B6
Sent: 4/25/2010 2:46:46 PM +00:00
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Calls
Yes.

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Sun Apr 25 10:46:23 2010
Subject: Re: Calls

Ok what's the window? Now?

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Apr 25 10:19:22 2010
Subject: Re: Calls

I can do Kazakh on drive and Harry too if he's available but I don't want to cold call him on Sunday morning.
------ Original Message------

From: Huma Abedin

To: Hillary Clinton

Subject: Re: Calls

Sent: Apr 25, 2010 9:59 AM

Kazakh fm. No one else is imperative for foreign calls
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Assume you got richs call sheet for harry reid?

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sun Apr 25 09:49:42 2010
Subject: Calls

Are there foreign calls I should make during my drive home?

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22®@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Sun, 25 Apr 2010 10:46:46 -0400
Subject: Re: Calls
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